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 QUESTION ANSWER 
1. For the Environmental On-Call RFP, are subs 

allowed/encouraged? 
No, proposals for the Task Assignment RFP 
should only include services offered by the 
respondent without sub-consultant support.  
 

2. Per Section IIB Proposal Submission, Item 2, the 
proposal shall not exceed five (5) pages, excluding 
resumes. Section IIC Proposal Content does not ask 
for resumes. Can you clarify whether proposers should 
include resumes and if so should they be for key staff 
only, or for all staff available to potentially assist the 
County? 
 

Yes, consultants may provide resumes for staff 
that are likely to work on County projects.  

3.  Per Section IIB Proposal Content, Item 6, the cost is to 
be determined per task. Can you clarify if consultants 
need to include any information related to rates? 

This is a Qualifications based selection, rates 
are not considered. Please do not include rate 
tables or other information related to cost or 
rates in your proposal.  
 

4.  The RFP states that work cost will be determined on a 
“task-by-task” basis. Does Clark County need to see 
anything on the front end with this original submittal 
(e.g. rates tables)? 
 

This is a Qualifications based selection, rates 
are not considered. Please do not include rate 
tables or other information related to cost or 
rates in your proposal.  

5.  The RFP references a WSDOT Local Agency Standard 
Consultant Agreement and directs the reader to 
Attachment C.  There does not appear to be the proper 
attachment in Attachment C which includes a 
certification page for “Debarment, Suspension and 
Other Responsibility Matters.” Could you please 
provide us with the specific contract that Clark County 
intends to reference? 
 

Thank you for pointing out this error—
Attachment C does not contain the WSDOT 
Local Agency Standard Consultant Agreement. 
It contains the Certification Regarding 
Debarment, Suspension and Other 
Responsibility Matters. The WSDOT Consultant 
Agreement is provided in Section IB Item 10, or 
can be accessed at this link.  

6.  Section IIC Proposal Content includes items 5 (Project 
Approach and Understanding) and 6 (Proposed Cost), 
both of which say they will be developed on a task-by-
task basis. Do we need to address these items in our 
proposal? 
 

This is a Qualifications based selection, rates 
are not considered. Project 
Approach/Understanding and Proposed Cost 
should not be addressed in your proposal.  

   
 

https://wsdot.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2021-10/LP_LAPS-NegotiatedHourlyRate.pdf

